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Heim, Kimber

From: Moorman, Patty
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 3:05 PM
To: Heim, Kimber
Subject: RE: 115989 MUS 376

Just a suggestion.  Since West Erie was able to get Charlie to sign,  I would ask Megan to call Charlie and let her 
know the warrant to close with her will be in ---weeks, but she will not be able to give it to Charlie until all personal 
property is moved.  Have her tell Charlie that we are trying to arrange a meeting at the property on May 7th  to 
complete the inventory in the shed so we can determine move costs for both Thomas Jr and Thomas Sr.  Once we 
have that done,  they can move and Charlie can get her check.  Charlie may assist in getting them both there.  She 
has to have a phone line to her father and she will be wanting her money. 
 
 

Patty Moorman 
Relocation Unit Manager 
ODOT Office of Real Estate, MS 4120 
1980 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43223 
Cell 1-419-551-8716 
Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov  
 

 
 
 

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:03 PM 
To: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: 115989 MUS 376 
 
I am hoping taking Thomas down to his parents house will at least get me a face to face 
with Thomas Sr.  The honking at the gate hasn’t worked for me so far… 
 
Kimber L. Heim 
Realty Specialist Manager 
ODOT – District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, OH  43030 
Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 
FAX:  740-323-5125 
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From: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:02 PM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: 115989 MUS 376 
 
Okay.  I will leave the 7th open then.  Please let me know as soon as you get something set please.  If you need any 
assistance with adding info to Real OS on the various screens, just let me know.  Matt helped me with the FAI 33 so 
I can navigate through the system now.  Initially, it is a little time consuming, but once the main info is in there,  it 
gets much easier.   
 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 1:59 PM 
To: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: 115989 MUS 376 
 
I do not know what he is talking about, I haven’t even been able to speak to him and I 
will be setting the appointments for May 7th as you let me know earlier your 
availability.  Tomorrow, 04/18, I am going to attempt to meet with Thomas and drive 
him down to his parents to get them in front of me, so we can set an appointment for 
05/07 around 10 am for convenience on our part. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 1:56 PM 
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To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: 115989 MUS 376 
 
JR let me know you have a time set for meeting with Thomas Sr.   Please send me an invite with the time for the 
meeting on the 6th.    I want to schedule some other things around it. 
 
 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 7:18 AM 
To: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: 115989 MUS 376 
 
Morning Patty: 
 
I am going to try to get a face to face with Thomas Jr and Thomas Sr tomorrow.  Just 
want to set an appointment so you can schedule time to meet with all of us for the final 
steps, planning or finding out what their intentions are about moving.  I do not know if 
Thomas Sr. will be accessible so did not want to waste your time while I try to find them 
and get an appointment on the books.  If you want to wait until 1st week of May after 
the 6th for the appointment, let me know the days you are available.  I will get them to 
ink in an appointment for date you are available. 
 
Regards, 
 
Kimber L. Heim 
Realty Specialist Manager 
ODOT – District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, OH  43030 
Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 
FAX:  740-323-5125 
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